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Date: August 5, 2015 

To: Human Resources and Labour Relations Committee 

From: Chief Executive Officer 

Reason for 
Confidential  
Information: 

This report is about litigation or potential litigation, including matters 
before administrative tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Human Resources and Labour Relations Committee: 

1.  Receive a confidential update related to the litigation of the TTC’s Fitness for 
Duty policy. 

2. Authorize that the information provided in the confidential update is to remain 
confidential its entirety as it is about litigation or potential litigation, including 
matters before administrative tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board. 

Contact Information 

Sean Milloy, Acting Director – Employee Relations 
(416) 397-8688 

Attachments 

Confidential Attachment: Litigation of the TTC Fitness for Duty Policy 
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